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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 
	

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 
	

Friday, August 26, 2011 1:05 PM 

To: 

Subject: 
	

Fw: Thank You and See You Soon 

Going to draft a letter for you to send her. 

She was amazing throughout 08, one of the best. Sorry to see her go. 

From: Keigher, Connolly 3 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 12:34 PM 
To: Keigher, Connolly 3 
Cc: Keigher, Connolly 
Subject: Thank You and See You Soon 

Hello! I hope this finds you doing well. 

I'm writing you to let you know that today is my last day in the Office of the Chief of Protocol as I head to Chicago to give 

learning a try at DePaul University's School of Public Service. It has been an absolute honor and privilege to work 

alongside you all during this Administration. I am pretty confident I am one of the luckiest people around and as I leave, 

I remain in awe of the experiences I have had here in Washington and worldwide. Thank you for being part of those 

experiences. 

Please do not be a stranger and if you find yourself in Chicago, come say hello! 

Best, 

Connolly 

Connolly J. Keigher 
Office of the Chief of Protocol 

U.S. Department of State 

(202) 647-4004 office 

keighercj@state.gov  
This email is unclassified IA E.O. 12958. 
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